
Page 1 of 3 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2015  

 
6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 

 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

15C‐0078. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0079.  Roll Call 

15C‐0080.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0081.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0082.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0083.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

  
  

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0084.  Discussion and Possible Action on an Application for a Corporation Liquor 
License by Katie Wienen for Stoney Creek Inn, 940 Galena Square Drive  

4‐5   

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐05 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0085.  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February 23, 
2015  

6‐10   

Page 1 of 40



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0086.  First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 79, “Parking Time Limited” 

of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Galena  
11‐12 

 
15C‐0087.  Approval of Budget Amendment BA15‐07 for Police Equipment and Engineer 

Fees 
13‐14 

 
  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None.  
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0088. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Drafting a Resolution for a Proposal by the 
Galena Emergency Medical Service District to Establish a Special Service Area 
for Funding Ambulance Service 

16‐20 

 
15C‐0089. 

  
First Reading of an Ordinance Enacting an Intergovernmental Agreement for 
Mutual Aid and Assistance in Law Enforcement  

21‐26 

 
15C‐0090. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Accepting Unit Pricing for Crosswalk, 
Sidewalk and Curb and Gutter Projects 

27 

 
15C‐0091. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Applying for a Grant for LED Lighting from 
the Illinois Clean Energy Community Foundation 

28 

 
15C‐0092. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Pump Purchase and Installation for 
Bouthillier Street Lift Station Project 

29‐31 

 
15C‐0093. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Urging the Governor and 
General Assembly to Protect Full Funding of Local Government Distributive 
Fund Reserves 

32 

 
15C‐0094. 

 
Warrants  

33‐40 

 
15C‐0095. 

 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

 
15C‐0096. 

 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

 
15C‐0097. 

 
Mayor’s Report   

Page 2 of 40



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

 
CALENDAR INFORMATION 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. March 11  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council (Budget Meeting)  Mon. March 16  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council  Mon. March 23  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. April 2  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, March 5, 2014 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

 
15C‐0098. 

 
Motion for Executive Session Including:  
 

 Section 2 (c) (1) – Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline 
and performance. 

 

14C‐0312. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on Employee Grievance  

15C‐0099. 
 
Adjournment 

 

Page 3 of 40



Page 4 of 40



Page 5 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  23 February 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 23 FEBRUARY 2015 
 
 

15C-0061 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 23 February 2015.  
 
15C-0062 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
15C-0063 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0064 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
15C-0065 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
None. 
 
15C-0067 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Dave Decker, Galena Art & Recreation Center, 413 S. Bench Street – Decker advised the 
Galena ARC is once again requesting use of Recreation Park for the Fourth of July celebration.  
They are hoping to expand on a successful first year including music in the park.  All activities at 
the park will end prior to the start of the Kiwanis activities.  They are hoping to have youth sports, 
bingo, a euchre tournament and a kid’s area.  It is their hopes to make the event better than last 
year so all can partake and enjoy the day.   
 
Ed Amstutz, 115 Windmill Road, Elizabeth – Amstutz was present on behalf of Tour of Galena.  
They are proposing to hold the fifth annual Tour of Galena bike race.  He feels it has been a 
successful event and lots of people feel positive about it.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15-04 
 

15C-0048 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 09, 2015 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Greene, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-04 as 
presented.    
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
15C-0053 – SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO AN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT 

Page 6 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  23 February 2015 

PREVIOUSLY ENTERED INTO FOR A DEVELOLPMENT KNOWN AS “COBBLESTONE 
CROSSING” 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve an ordinance authorizing the 
execution of an amendment to an annexation agreement previously entered into for a 
development known as “Cobblestone Crossing”, item 15C-0053.   
 
Discussion: None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None  
           
  The motion carried.   
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0068 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SCHEDULE OF EVENTS FOR THE 
GALENA ART AND RECREATION CENTER FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION AT 
RECREATION PARK 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the schedule of events for the Galena 
Art and Recreation Center Fourth of July Celebration at Recreation Park, item 15C-0068.  
 
Discussion:  Council felt it was a good thing for the town.  The committee is currently looking into 
whether or not it is feasible to have beer and wine.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0069 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FIFTH ANNUAL TOUR OF 
GALENA CYCLING STAGE RACE, JUNE 5-7, 2015 
 
Motion: Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the fifth annual Tour of Galena Cycling 
Stage Race, June 5-7, 2015.   
 
Discussion:  Lincoln stated he has watched the event.  While it may inconvenience a few, the 
overall impact is positive.  The event is held on a weekend that is relatively low and it is an event 
that has continued to grow.   
 
Bernstein voiced concerns of bicyclists riding several abreast in traffic areas.  She was advised 
there is another group that comes through at the same time.  Staff will make both groups aware 
of the problem.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0070 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POSSIBLE MODIFICATIONS TO THE 
TURNER HALL RENTAL RATE STRUCTURE 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the modifications to the Turner Hall 
Rental Rate Structure.   
 
Discussion:  Council felt the increases were reasonable.   

Page 7 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  23 February 2015 

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0071 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON WATER SYSTEM STUDY 
PROPOSAL 
 
Motion: Painter moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Water Study System Proposal with 
IIW in the amount of $21,000, item 15C-0071.   
 
Discussion:  Painter appreciated having a full accounting of things that have been done.  This 
study will give us data on needs that have been met and how we need to move forward.   
 
Fach felt this pretty much information we already know.  He felt completing the study would be 
throwing $21,000 out the window.  We already know we are going to need a well on the east side.  
The two 10 inch mains are supplying the east side with plenty of water.  A study was done in 
2000 and nothing has changed since then.   
 
Representatives from IIW advised some of this study will go towards the design of a new well on 
the east side.  Conditions have changed a little bit since we don't have the third water main 
crossing to the east side.  The study will model the system with the two crossings and verify that 
they meet fire flow demands and address any future development not considered in 2000.  The 
study will also allow them to size the well and pump house.   
 
The study won't have an impact on insurance rates; however, improvements made will make it 
possible to make insurance rate adjustments.   
 
Andy Lewis, City Engineer, stated one of the issues is that the third crossing has failed.  We are 
down to two crossings.  If one should fail, it will be very likely that we would have water capacity 
issues on the east side.  The study will tell us if one of those mains is sufficient to cover fire flow 
and usage.  Any money we spend now is investing towards the design of the new well at 
Horseshoe Mound.  The two existing pipes were installed in 1974 and 1980.   
 
Greene questioned why we wouldn't just spend the money to design the new well if we already 
know we have to put it in.  Lewis advised there is a lengthy design process. We need lots of data 
for the design itself.  Some of that is incorporated into this study.   

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Kieffer, Painter, Renner 
  NAYS:  Fach, Greene, Lincoln 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0072 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR THE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Painter, to approve Change Order #2 for the Police 
Department Renovation Project.   
 
Discussion:  Moran advised a lot of these changes revert to the state plumbing inspector.  He 
found issues with the existing plumbing to the sink in the break room.  He also required the 
addition of a mop sink.  Other items included are sensory switches in the restrooms, additional 
Cat6 wiring, fire extinguisher, changes to trench for backup generator along with additional 
conduit and wiring.  The removal of the urinal for the men’s restroom and changes to the 
acoustical tiling have been deducted for a total savings of $6,421.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 

Page 8 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  23 February 2015 

  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
15C-0073 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented with the 
addition of a warrant to WEXConnoco in the amount of $1,441.21, item 15C-0073.   
 
Discussion:   Bernstein questioned what the bill to Bonnell Industries coded to Miscellaneous 
Vehicle was for.  Moran advised it was for repairs to a Public Works truck.  Bernstein questioned 
the purchase of a projector.  Moran advised this projector was purchased with grant funds from 
the Country Fair for the Police Department.   
 
Fach voiced concern with the high phone bills.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0074 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Mardi Gras Weekend – Mardi Gras weekend really seemed to draw a crowd.  There was no 
parking to be had and the nice work on the snow sculptures will be with us for a while.   
 
15C-0075 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
Building Official – Moran reminded council Building Official, Duff Stewart, will be retiring May 1.  
The position has been opened up and an ad will appear in the Gazette next week.  Moran 
advised he has also placed it in state publications.  Applications are due March 20 with the new 
candidate being presented at the first meeting in April.   
 
Bouthillier Street Lift Station – MSA has completed the preliminary design.  They will come 
back to the next meeting with details.   
 
Thank you – Moran thanked the Police Department, Sheriff’s Department and all involved for 
their hard work on the active shooter training.  It was a huge event.  It was very intense and he is 
proud of everyone involved.  It was a really valuable event.   
 
15C-0076 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Event – Mayor Renner too was impressed with the active shooter event.  It brought to light what 
could happen.  All agencies will be having a follow-up meeting at the fire house on Wednesday 
talk about it.   
 
15C-0077 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
      
The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 

Page 9 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  23 February 2015 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 10 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    March 5, 2015 

RE:    Parking for Police Department     
 
 
I am attaching a proposed ordinance with changes to the on‐street parking around the 
Police Department.  With the front entrance of the department moving to Bench Street in 
April, the staff and I propose to change the two spaces immediately across the street 
from the entrance on Bench Street to 30‐minute spaces during business hours.  The 
existing 15‐minute space on Main Street in front of the department would be returned to 
three‐hour parking the same as the rest of the block.   
 
We believe this arrangement will improve parking access to the Police Department for 
the general public.   
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.  
 
 
  

 

 

Page 11 of 40



 1

Ordinance #15‐______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 79 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES  
OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

 
   BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 

County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

    SECTION I:  CHAPTER 79, SCHEDULE II. “PARKING TIME LIMITED,” shall be 
amended to include the following limited time parking zone to be inserted in 
the existing schedule in alphabetical order by street name:    

 

Street  Location  Limitations 

North Bench Street  Two spaces in front of 306 
North Bench Street 

30‐minute parking from 
8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., 
weekends and certain 
holidays excepted 

 

SECTION II:  CHAPTER 79, SCHEDULE II.  “PARKING TIME LIMITED,” shall 
be amended to delete the following limited time parking zone: 

Street  Side  Limitations 

North Main Street  One parking space on the 
west side in front of 312 
North Main Street 

15‐minute parking from 
8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., 
weekends and certain 
holidays excepted 

 
 

      SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION IV:  Passed on this ____ day of _____, A.D., 2015, in open 
session. 
            AYES:       NAYS:   
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 12 of 40



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 15‐07

Fiscal Year 2014‐15  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase             Decrease    
Ending         

Balance

Police Misc. Revenues 01.389.2  $                                   2,000   $                              23,125  $           25,125 

Police Misc. Grant Expenditures 01.21.830.04  $                                   4,500   $                              23,125  $           27,625 

Bike Trail Construction‐‐Phase 3 17.52.815.03  $                                         ‐     $                              12,400  $           12,400 

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After

Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,357,160$       3,357,160$                            3,380,285$                         

General Fund Expenses 3,637,160$       3,753,540$                            3,776,665$                         

General Fund Total (280,000)$        (396,380)$                              (396,380)$                           

Other Fund Revenues 5,122,020$       5,122,020$                            5,122,020$                         

Other Fund Expenses  5,833,920$       5,877,170$                            5,889,570$                         

Other Fund Total (711,900)$        (755,150)$                              (767,550)$                           

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) (991,900)$        (1,151,530)$                           (1,163,930)$                        

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.  A donation was received from a Galena resident for the purchase of new video cameras for the police squads and for a new computer server to 
store and manage and video files.  An additional donation is planned to allow the police to purchase body cameras for each officer.  The computer 
server will also be used to store and manage the body camera video files.  The proposed amendment adds the revenues and expenses to the General 
Fund budget.  A separate amendment will be proposed when the second donation is received.  

2.  The contract with IIW Engineers for the design of Phase 3 of the Galena River Trail was initated last fiscal year.  A portion of the expenses were 
incurred in the current fiscal year.  The current budget does not include an expense item for the costs.  The proposed amendment would add $12,400 
to the Parks budget for this expense. 

Page 13 of 40



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2014‐2015

Date Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase          Decrease
Ending          

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

6‐23‐14 Office Supplies Shuttle/Parking 53.48.651.00  $                         ‐    $             2,200   $             2,200  BA15‐01 1068

6‐23‐14 City Hall Relocation 01.13.820.00 ‐$                        37,155$            37,155$            BA15‐01 1070

6‐23‐14 Sewer Equipment Replacement Fund 52.43.851.00 ‐$                        5,000$              5,000$              BA15‐01 1071

6‐23‐14 Other Professional Services 52.43.549.00 1,500$                    4,000$              5,500$              BA15‐01 1073

9‐8‐14 Water Equipment Replacement Fund 51.42.852.00  $                         ‐     $           28,500   $           28,500  BA15‐02

9‐22‐14 Turner Hall Improvements 58.54.820.00  $                14,000   $           29,500   $           43,500  BA15‐03 1075

10‐13‐14 Turner Hall Improvements 58.54.820.00  $                43,500   $             3,550   $           47,050  BA15‐04 1076

 

10‐13‐14 Police Salaries and Wages 01.41.411.00  $              338,850   $         11,075   $         327,775  BA15‐04 1077

 

10‐13‐14 Professional Services 01.11.549.00  $                   1,000   $           11,075   $           12,075  BA15‐04 1078

10‐27‐14 Consulting Services 01.45.532.00 5,000$                    26,600$            31,600$            BA15‐05 1074

12‐8‐14 Contingencies  01.11.929.02   $‐     $             2,450   $             2,450  BA15‐06 1079

3‐9‐15 Police Misc. Revenues 01.389.2  $                   2,000   $           23,125   $           25,125  BA15‐07

3‐9‐15 Police Misc. Grant Expenditures 01.21.830.04  $                   4,500   $           23,125   $           27,625  BA15‐07

3‐9‐15 Bike Trail Construction‐‐Phase 3 17.52.815.03  $                         ‐    $           35,300   $           12,400  BA15‐07

Notes:

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 3/3/2015

Page 14 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    March 4, 2015 

RE:    EMS District  
 
 
In January, the Galena Area Emergency Medical Service District (Galena EMS) Board of Directors 
asked the Jo Daviess County Board to consider establishing a Special Service Area (SSA) to 
provide funding for the Galena EMS.  The SSA would function like a property taxing district.  The 
Galena EMS has requested the Galena City Council consider supporting the creation of the 
district.    
 
Currently, the three cities and nine townships in the Galena EMS district contract directly with 
the Galena EMS for ambulance service.  The fee for service is based on the population of each 
city or township.  The fee is $6.00 per capita, or $20,574 annually for the City of Galena.  The 
Galena fee is paid from the General Fund revenues of the City. 
 
The proposed SSA would have a tax rate not to exceed 10 cents per $100 of equalized assessed 
valuation and would be assessed to all of the properties in the district.  This would replace the 
annual fee paid by the City of Galena and other cities and townships.   
 
A representative from the Galena EMS is expected to be present at the council meeting to 
explain the proposal in detail.  My understanding is that the City of Galena will be asked to 
adopt a resolution supporting the creation of the SSA and that the support of the City is 
necessary for the property in Galena to be included in the SSA.  
 
The item on the council agenda will allow you to decide whether to move forward with drafting 
the resolution of support, but will not result in final action.  I expect you will have questions for 
the Galena EMS representative and will want time to obtain input from Galena residents.  

 

 

Page 15 of 40



Page 16 of 40



Page 17 of 40



Page 18 of 40



Page 19 of 40



Page 20 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    March 4, 2015 

RE:    Mutual Aid Agreement     
 
 
In 2006, the city council unanimously approved an intergovernmental agreement for 
providing and receiving law enforcement assistance to/from the other law enforcement 
entities in Jo Daviess County.  While the 2006 agreement is still in effect, Jo Daviess 
County Sheriff, Kevin Turner, seeks to renew the agreement with all of the communities 
in the county.  The content of the proposed agreement is the same as the 2006 
agreement.   
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.  
 
 
  

 

 

Page 21 of 40



ORDINANCE NO. _____________ 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

FOR MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT 

 

 

City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois. 

 

An Ordinance approving an Intergovernmental Agreement for Mutual Aid and Assistance in Law 

Enforcement. 

 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Jo Daviess County desires to augment the available law 

enforcement, and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Councils, Presidents/Mayors, and Boards of Trustees of the various villages 

and cities in Jo Daviess County desire to enter into an intergovernmental agreement providing 

for mutual aid and assistance in law enforcement. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 

Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

1. The intergovernmental agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part 

hereof, is hereby approved and adopted. 

 

2. The Mayor of the City of Galena is hereby authorized to execute said agreement. 

 

PASSED this _______________ day of _______________________, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:  BY: 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

City/Village Clerk  President/Mayor 

Page 22 of 40



 

 

 

Intergovernmental Mutual Aid Agreement 

 

This Agreement to provide law enforcement mutual aid and assistance is made and entered 

into among Jo Daviess County, Illinois and the municipalities of Galena, East Dubuque, Hanover, 

Scales Mound, Elizabeth, Apple River, Stockton, and Warren, Illinois, 

 

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto maintains equipment and personnel for law enforcement 

and public safety within its own jurisdiction,  

 

AND WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to augment the law enforcement available in their 

area when necessary,  

 

AND WHEREAS, the boundaries of the parties hereto are contiguous or in reasonable proximity 

so that mutual assistance in law enforcement is deemed feasible,  

 

AND WHEREAS, it is mutually agreed that said mutual assistance in law enforcement is deemed 

sound, desirable, practical, and beneficial for the parties of this Agreement to render assistance 

to one another in accordance with these terms. 

 

THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree that 

 

I. Request of Mutual Aid 

 

When it is deemed advisable by the County Sheriff/Chief of Police, or by another senior ranking 

officer of Jo Daviess County Sheriff’s Office or municipal officer to request assistance under the 

terms of this Agreement and such assistance is requested, the Sheriff/Municipal Police Chief or 

senior ranking officer on duty receiving said request is hereby authorized to take the following 

action forthwith: 

 

A. Immediately determine if law enforcement equipment and/or personnel can 

be afforded for response to the request. 

B. If said equipment and/or personnel are available, dispatch said personnel 

and/or equipment to the area requested. 

 

Page 23 of 40



II. Term of the Agreement 

 

The term of this Agreement shall become effective upon the date hereof and shall remain in 

force and effect until cancelled by mutual agreement of the parties hereto, or by written notice 

by one party to the other party, giving sixty (60) days notice of said cancellation.  Termination 

by any signatory party to this Agreement shall not affect the agreement between the other 

parties. 

 

III. Compensation for Services 

 

All services and assistance performed under this Agreement shall be rendered without 

reimbursement of any party from another party. 

 

IV. Waiver of Claims and Save and Hold Harmless 

 

Each party to this Agreement agrees to fully and in all respects indemnify, defend and hold 

harmless the other party from and against any liability resulting from all acts, commissions, or 

other conduct of said party and its employees.  Each party member, agent and employee agrees 

to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party, its agents and its employees from and 

against any and all claims and liability in whatever fashion arising under this Agreement against 

the other party who or which may be assigned pursuant to this Agreement.  The full legal and 

financial responsibility for injury, disability or death of an employee shall remain with the 

employee’s respective law enforcement agency/employer. 

 

V. Minimum Insurance Required 

 

Each party to this Agreement shall, during the entire term hereof, procure and maintain the 

following insurance: 

 

A. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, including owners, landlords and tenants; 

manufacturers and contractors; owners and contractors protective; products and 

completed operations; and contractual liability (which insures this Agreement). 

B. Personal Injury Liability Insurance, which insures all regular law enforcement 

personnel of the named, insured including false arrest, false imprisonment, 

malicious prosecution, libel, slander and invasion of the right of private occupancy. 

C. Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned or leased automobiles. 

 

Page 24 of 40



Each party will provide to the other party(s), upon request, a certificate of insurance, in form 

reasonably acceptable to the requesting party, evidencing the existence of such insurance. 

 

VI. Assistance Not Mandatory 

 

It is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto that the rendering of assistance 

under the terms of this Agreement shall not be mandatory, but that the party receiving the 

request for assistance should, as soon as possible, inform the requesting party, that assistance 

will not be needed. 

 

VII. Officer in Charge 

 

The senior ranking officer on duty of the requesting party or his/her designee shall assume full 

charge of the operations for which the mutual aid request is made.  The senior ranking officer 

on duty of the requesting party or his/her designee may assign officers of any responding party 

to any position or duties when and where s/he deems appropriate. 

 

VIII. (Other Relevant Provisions) 

 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed below. 

 

Attest:  County of Jo Daviess, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  County Board Chairperson   

 

Attest:  City of Galena, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

Attest:  City of East Dubuque, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

   

Page 25 of 40



Attest:  Village of Hanover, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

Attest:  Village of Scales Mound, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

Attest:  Village of Elizabeth, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

Attest:  Village of Apple River, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

Attest:  Village of Warren, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

Attest:  Village of Stockton, Illinois 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

County Clerk  Mayor 

 

Page 26 of 40



Page 27 of 40



Page 28 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    March 4, 2015 

RE:    Bouthillier Street Lift Station 
 
 
As I reported at the February 23 council meeting, our staff has been working with MSA 
Professional Services to facilitate the design and construction of a lift station for the Park 
Avenue and Bouthillier Street intersection.  I am writing to update you on the status of the 
project and the next step in the process. 
 
MSA was awarded the contract in April to prepare a design to eliminate a cross connection 
between the sanitary sewer and the storm sewer on Park Avenue in the area of Johnson 
Street.  After completing a preliminary design early this past summer, MSA learned that the 
manhole opening of the proposed lift station would have to be above the 100 year flood plain 
elevation.  This meant that a manhole or chamber would need to be constructed in the front 
yard of the CVB offices (City‐owned property) instead of in/under the street.  The manhole or 
chamber would need to rise approximately six feet above the ground.  MSA provided the 
attached rendering as an example of how the pump station might look.  They were attempting 
to imitate the old waterworks aerator that was located in the same area (see attached picture).  
 
Constructing the lift station in the yard of the CVB building would increase the cost of the 
project dramatically.  Our staff have been working with MSA to try to evaluate all other possible 
options.  A video camera survey of the sewer main was recently been completed and we are 
arranging basement inspections to try to identify exact grades and locations of the services and 
mains.  We believe the system may date to the late 1800’s or early 1900’s. In the end, we may 
not have a practical alternative to the lift station in the CVB yard. 
 
We are planning a bypass pumping system to operate until the permanent solution is designed 
and constructed.  The system would operate in a manhole at the Bouthillier Street/Park Avenue 
intersection.  A new pump and control panel have been ordered for the bypass system. Pump 
supplier LW Allen has submitted pricing for the installation of the pump.  We are also working 
with Jo Carroll Energy who will install electrical service for the pump.  The pump and controls 
have been selected so they may be reused as a replacement for one of our several lift station 
pumps when no longer needed for bypass pumping. The estimated cost of the bypass pump 
system is $13,475 as shown in Table 1 on the following page.     

 

Page 29 of 40



Addendum 

2 of 3 

Table 1. Bypass Pumping Costs 
 

Item  Cost 

Hydromatic 5 hp HPGH Grinder Pump  $6,925  

Control panel to operate pump  $1,250 

Pump installation by LW Allen  $3,800 

Electrical service installation by Jo Carroll  $1,500 

TOTAL $13,475 

 
We are trying to finalize the alternative design solutions as quickly as possible so the council 
may decide on a course of action for implementation in the new budget year.  Our goal is to 
have the permanent solution constructed and operating later this year.  I request your consent 
to move forward with the bypass pumping at this time.  
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.   
 
  

 
  
 
  

  
 
 
  

Page 30 of 40



Addendum 

3 of 3 

 
 

MSA Rendering of Possible Lift Station in CVB Building Yard 
 
 

 
 

Photo of Waterworks Aerator 

Page 31 of 40



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

URGING THE GOVERNOR AND GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO PROTECT FULL FUNDING OF LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT DISTRIBUTIVE FUND REVENUES 

 
WHEREAS, municipalities are front‐line providers of government services to citizens and 

these services include police and fire protection, parks, infrastructure, water, sewer and utility 
services, and snow removal; and 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has a long‐standing tradition of collecting tax revenues on 
behalf of municipal governments and municipalities have relied on shared income tax revenue 
to provide services to taxpayers; and 
 

WHEREAS, municipalities have fewer options to raise significant revenue and rely on the 
full amount of revenue that the State collects on their behalf in order to fund the essential 
quality‐of‐life services expected and relied upon by community residents; and 
 

WHEREAS, the General Assembly increased the State income tax without providing any 
of the new revenues to municipalities and this loss of revenue has left the municipal share at 
levels collected during the Great Recession; and 
   

WHEREAS, the Governor proposed a 50 percent reduction in the local share of the 
income tax during his FY2016 Budget Address, reducing local revenues by over $600 million; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the loss of this state‐shared income tax revenue would result in elimination 
of countless jobs, local tax increases, program and service cuts, and could increase debt 
burdens that would be felt by all citizens. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Galena would lose $169,735; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Galena urges the Governor and the 
General Assembly to protect full funding of the Local Government Distributive Fund and other 
revenue sources that allow local governments to provide for the health, safety and general 
welfare of their residents. 
 
Passed this 9th day of March, A.D., 2015. 
 
    AYES:      NAYS:    ABSENT 
      

________________________________ 

Terry Renner, Mayor 
 

Page 32 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084)
030515 1 Invoice PREMIUM REIMBURSEM 03/05/2015 102.00 01.11.411.00

Total ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084): 102.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
030515 1 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 03/05/2015 353.52 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 353.52

BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375)
1402-8 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT R 02/01/2015 1,190.00 01.13.820.00
1402-9 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT R 03/01/2015 1,452.50 01.13.820.00

Total BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375): 2,642.50

BBIG/B & BREAKFAST INKEEPERS GALENA (120057)
030215 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND/RATE  03/02/2015 350.00 58.54.929.00

Total BBIG/B & BREAKFAST INKEEPERS GALENA (120057): 350.00

BINGHAM, JASON  (1103)
021115 1 Invoice BOOTS 02/11/2015 64.98 01.41.471.09

Total BINGHAM, JASON  (1103): 64.98

BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854)
0161029 1 Invoice VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 02/19/2015 20.00 20.25.513.00

Total BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854): 20.00

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
94288 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 02/18/2015 255.61 01.41.614.04

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 255.61

COPYWORKS (874)
108507 1 Invoice GUEST HOUSE INSPECTI 02/23/2015 35.00 01.16.554.00

Total COPYWORKS (874): 35.00

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
1240762 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 02/12/2015 239.33 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 239.33

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
428012 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/03/2015 255.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 255.00

DRIVE LINE, INC. (285)
207725 1 Invoice BUILDING IMPROVEMEN 02/26/2015 5,005.00 22.22.844.04

Page 33 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total DRIVE LINE, INC. (285): 5,005.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
101987 1 Invoice FIRE EXTINGUISHER CH 02/19/2015 144.50 01.13.511.01
101988 1 Invoice FIRE EXTINGUISHER CH 01/08/2015 349.00 01.13.511.01

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 493.50

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
0067534 1 Invoice SWEEPER 02/25/2015 2,066.04 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 2,066.04

FARM & FLEET/SYNCB (120040)
030115 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/01/2015 21.18 01.41.652.00

Total FARM & FLEET/SYNCB (120040): 21.18

FIRE TEXT RESPONSE, LLC (119945)
2015-1258 1 Invoice PHONE ALERT 02/19/2015 500.00 22.22.929.00

Total FIRE TEXT RESPONSE, LLC (119945): 500.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
58408 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 02/10/2015 992.13 01.21.513.06
58442 1 Invoice SQUAD 5 MAINTENANCE 02/27/2015 50.76 01.21.513.06
58445 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 02/25/2015 27.00 01.21.513.06
58462 1 Invoice SQUAD 4 MAINTENANCE 02/13/2015 43.95 01.21.513.06
58478 1 Invoice SQUAD 2 MAINTENANCE 02/16/2015 22.97 01.21.513.06
58557 1 Invoice SQUAD 1 MAINTENANCE 02/23/2015 52.66 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 1,189.47

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00041214 1 Invoice PUBLIC BID NOTICE 02/20/2015 30.40 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 30.40

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
030515 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 03/05/2015 8.00 01.13.654.00
030515 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 03/05/2015 25.00 22.22.651.00
030515 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 03/05/2015 30.00 01.21.651.00
030515 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 03/05/2015 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
030115 1 Invoice POLICE DEPT. RELOCATI 03/01/2015 25.59 01.13.820.00
030115 2 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 03/01/2015 92.99 01.41.652.00
030115 3 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 03/01/2015 134.82 01.41.614.04

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 253.40

Page 34 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA PUBLIC LIBRARY (93)
030515 1 Invoice PERS.PROP.REPLACE.T 03/05/2015 1,041.40 16.14.913.00

Total GALENA PUBLIC LIBRARY (93): 1,041.40

GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550)
030215 1 Invoice MUSEUM REIMBURSEME 03/02/2015 5,835.36 01.11.929.03

Total GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550): 5,835.36

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
63308 1 Invoice MONTHLY HOSTING FEE 02/01/2015 85.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 85.00

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI004403 1 Invoice RUNNING BOARDS SQU 02/22/2015 521.86 01.21.513.06

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 521.86

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
030915 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 03/09/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07
030915 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  03/09/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 465.00

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
030915 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  03/09/2015 4,361.00 01.218.0
030915 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  03/09/2015 396.00 01.218.0
030915 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 03/09/2015 21,916.09 01.13.451.00
030915 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 03/09/2015 875.71 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 27,548.80

HON COMPANY (119935)
335912 1 Invoice POLICE FURNITURE 02/10/2015 1,066.48 01.13.820.00

Total HON COMPANY (119935): 1,066.48

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
62273 1 Invoice DESIGN 01/30/2015 18,837.50 17.52.815.03

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 18,837.50

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1524860 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 02/17/2015 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL (118940)
030515 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 03/05/2015 30.00 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL (118940): 30.00

Page 35 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034)
33560 1 Invoice TURN OUT PANTS 02/12/2015 990.82 22.22.840.00
33572 1 Invoice NEW HOSE 113 02/12/2015 4,304.89 22.22.840.00

Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034): 5,295.71

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (119872)
030515 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 03/05/2015 30.00 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (119872): 30.00

INTELLIGENT PRODUCTS INC (1249)
190174A 1 Invoice MUT MITT BAGS 02/27/2015 1,637.62 17.52.652.00

Total INTELLIGENT PRODUCTS INC (1249): 1,637.62

IOWA PATCH (119632)
1759 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 12/23/2014 472.50 15.41.614.00

Total IOWA PATCH (119632): 472.50

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
030115 1 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 03/01/2015 632.69 01.13.571.01
030115 2 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 03/01/2015 607.86 01.21.571.01
030115 3 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 03/01/2015 107.31 12.10.571.01
030115 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 03/01/2015 106.18 17.52.571.01
030115 5 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 03/01/2015 402.95 20.25.576.01
030115 6 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 03/01/2015 321.65 22.22.576.01
030115 7 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 03/01/2015 450.16 58.54.571.01
030115 8 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 03/01/2015 30.62 01.41.571.01
030915 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 03/09/2015 6,318.17 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 8,977.59

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
030915 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 03/09/2015 200.12 01.21.538.00
030915 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 03/09/2015 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHNSON, NATHAN (119881)
030415 1 Invoice DIGITAL RECORDER 03/04/2015 32.20 01.21.471.15

Total JOHNSON, NATHAN (119881): 32.20

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9303081337 1 Invoice TOOLS 02/17/2015 410.18 01.41.653.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 410.18

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 02/28/2015 32.00 01.21.652.03

Page 36 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376): 32.00

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
3702 1 Invoice SNOW REMOVAL 02/11/2015 4,282.50 01.41.514.05

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 4,282.50

LW ALLEN, INC (490)
027695 1 Invoice PUMP REPAIR 01/21/2015 5,882.46 52.43.851.00

Total LW ALLEN, INC (490): 5,882.46

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
030115 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL 03/01/2015 1,763.00 01.13.451.01
030115 2 Invoice LIFE INSURANCE 03/01/2015 248.96 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 2,011.96

MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350)
030515 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT C 03/05/2015 17,385.58 01.13.820.00

Total MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350): 17,385.58

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
122315 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 03/01/2015 13,475.60 13.44.540.04
122315 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 03/01/2015 4,662.90 13.44.540.00
122315 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 03/01/2015 60.00 13.44.544.03
122315 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 03/01/2015 241.50 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,440.00

MORAN, MARK (922)
022615 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 02/26/2015 346.59 01.11.562.00

Total MORAN, MARK (922): 346.59

MORTON SALT, INC. (120038)
5400715985 1 Invoice SALT 02/27/2015 2,176.43 01.41.614.07
5400717495 1 Invoice SALT 03/02/2015 2,215.95 01.41.614.07

Total MORTON SALT, INC. (120038): 4,392.38

MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143)
030515 1 Invoice SEMINAR REGISTRATIO 03/05/2015 50.00 01.14.563.00

Total MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143): 50.00

MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO. (144)
26218-0 1 Invoice TV/CLEANING PARK AVE 02/18/2015 2,103.45 52.43.615.00

Total MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO. (144): 2,103.45

Page 37 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

NICOR (151)
030515 1 Invoice MARKETHOUSE RESTRO 03/05/2015 128.43 01.13.511.06
030515 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 03/05/2015 349.50 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 477.93

NICOR (F) (118924)
030515 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 03/05/2015 261.47 01.13.571.05
030515 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 03/05/2015 550.05 01.21.571.05
030515 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 03/05/2015 456.05 01.41.571.05
030515 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 03/05/2015 486.06 22.22.571.05
030515 5 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 03/05/2015 152.52 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 1,906.15

OFFICE OF IL STATE TREASURER (119871)
030515 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 03/05/2015 5.00 01.21.549.00

Total OFFICE OF IL STATE TREASURER (119871): 5.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
030415 1 Invoice MEAL/TRAINING 03/04/2015 9.88 01.21.562.00
030415 2 Invoice MISC. 03/04/2015 12.80 01.21.513.06
030415 3 Invoice POSTAGE 03/04/2015 8.32 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 31.00

PROJECTOR SCREEN STORE (120049)
0001409906 1 Invoice PROJECTOR SCREEN 01/27/2015 304.99 01.21.918.00

Total PROJECTOR SCREEN STORE (120049): 304.99

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0435569 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 02/26/2015 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SQUIRES, JANAE (120056)
030915 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 03/09/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total SQUIRES, JANAE (120056): 200.00

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
1117 1 Invoice ELECTRONICS RECYCLI 02/25/2015 150.00 13.44.929.00

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 150.00

UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260)
030515 1 Invoice SHIPPING/RETURN DISP 03/05/2015 69.45 58.54.820.00
030515 2 Invoice SHIPPING 03/05/2015 10.33 01.21.551.00
030515 3 Invoice SHIPPING 03/05/2015 11.20 01.21.551.00
030515 4 Invoice SHIPPING 03/05/2015 10.41 01.41.613.09

Page 38 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260): 101.39

US CELLULAR (92)
030115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 03/01/2015 37.78 01.41.552.00
030115 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 03/01/2015 73.54 01.11.552.00
030115 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 03/01/2015 14.85 22.22.552.00
030115 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 03/01/2015 79.40 01.21.552.01

Total US CELLULAR (92): 205.57

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)
030915 1 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 03/09/2015 250.00 52.43.551.00
030915 2 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 03/09/2015 500.00 51.42.551.00
030915 3 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 03/09/2015 750.00 13.44.551.00

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): 1,500.00

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
595692 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 02/06/2015 32.34 01.13.654.00
595692 2 Invoice SUPPLIES 02/06/2015 84.50 01.41.652.00
595692 3 Invoice FREIGHT 02/06/2015 45.00 01.41.652.00
596835 1 Invoice COPIER PAPER 02/19/2015 140.76 01.21.651.00
597564 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 02/26/2015 133.49 01.13.654.00
597629 1 Invoice RETURN/CREDIT 02/26/2015 42.15- 01.13.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 393.94

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
030915 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 03/09/2015 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914)
20753 1 Invoice DESIGN 02/25/2015 25,034.09 41.61.860.07

Total WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914): 25,034.09

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13258 1 Invoice COMPUTER SERVER WA 03/01/2015 1,244.00 01.13.512.04
13258 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 03/01/2015 45.00 01.21.549.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 1,289.00

WSG INC., DBA R & L GAS MART (119503)
021815 1 Invoice FUEL 02/18/2015 462.47 01.41.655.00

Total WSG INC., DBA R & L GAS MART (119503): 462.47

Grand Totals: 173,912.30

Report GL Period Summary

Page 39 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 2/24/2015 - 3/31/2015 Mar 05, 2015  02:05PM

Vendor number hash: 3606960
Vendor number hash - split: 4571337
Total number of invoices: 76
Total number of transactions: 115

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 173,912.30 173,912.30

Grand Totals: 173,912.30 173,912.30

Page 40 of 40


	00.00 Agenda 03.09.15 b
	01.0084 Liquor Manager K Wienen
	02.0085 Minutes cc022315
	03.0086 Police Parking Ordinance
	parking 1
	parking

	04.0087 Budget Amendment BA15-07
	BA15-07
	BA15-07 b

	05.0088 Galena EMS Proposal
	EMS 4
	EMS 3
	EMS 1
	EMS 2

	06.0089 Mutual Aid Agreement 2015
	muutal aid
	Mutual Aid Agreement 2015

	07.0090 Construction Services Quotes
	08.0091 LED Grant
	09.0092 Bouthillier Street Lift Station
	10.0093 LGDF Reduction Resolution 2015
	11.0394 Warrants 03.09.15



